

+91-9873290456
prateekverma42@gmail.com
Portfolio : prtksdesign.com

PRATEEK VERMA

USER EXPERIENCE DESIGNER

About Me

I have over 3 years of experience in designing Mobile and Web UX across several teams and verticals at Microsoft.

I believe in crafting high impact product experiences by integrating user understanding through data driven design in collaboration with Product & Engineering.

Skills

Product Design
Interaction Design
UserInterface Design
User Research
Prototyping
Graphic Design
Product modelling

Software Proficiencies

Adobe suite
Figma, Sketch, XD
Principle for Mac, Flinto, Framer X
HTML, CSS, Vanilla Javascript
React.js
Cinema 4D, Rhinoceros, Autocad, Sketchup

Experience

- **Microsoft- Office Media Group**
UX Designer
July 2021 - Present (6 months+)
- **Microsoft-Search & Intelligence**
UX Designer
May 2019 - July 2021 (2 years 2 months)
- **Microsoft- Mobile Chat Application**
UX Design Intern
Jul 2018 - Jan 2019 (6 months)
- **ICF International, Delhi**
Associate Planner
Jan 2015 - Jul 2016 (1 year 6 months)
- **Aga Khan Trust for Culture, Delhi**
Consultant Planner
Jul 2014 - Dec 2014 (6 Months)

Education

- **OCAD University, Canada**
Exchange Student - MFA Digital Futures
Jan 2018 - Apr 2018 (one semester)
- **National Institute of Design, Bangalore**
M.Design Interaction Design
2016-2018
- **School of Planning and Architecture, Delhi**
B.Planning
2010-2014